
No.Ft.48-3694/2017(FCA),
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Shimla-1, the

From: Nodal Officer-cum- CCF (FCA)      To: CF Nahan 
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.

Subject: Diversion  of  6.2255  hectare  of  forest  land  in  favour  of  Sh. 
Tapender  Singh  Saini,  Village  Shubhkhera,  Teh.  Paonta  Sahib 
Distt.  Sirmour,  Himachal  Pradesh  for  the  extraction  of  Sand, 
Stone,  and  Bajari  from  Yamnu  River  bed  area,  within  the 
jurisdiction of Paonta Sahib Forest Division, Distt. Sirmour, H.P. 
(Proposal No. FP/HP/MIN/30477/2017) 

Memo,
         Please  refer  to  your  office  Memo  No.  FD-NH-F005/2/2021-MISC 

dated 12th December, 2023. 

2. The  following  shortcomings  have  been  noticed  in  the  reply  as 
submitted to this office vide your above referred letter.

1. The certificate of distance has been provided at Sr. No. 20 of Part-I but 
it has not been clarified whether this is aerial distance or road distance 
shown in KM. A certificate showing the aerial distance of the project 
from the PA & ESZ be provided.

2. The Govt. of India has stated that Colonel Sher Jung National Park has 
been re-notified  and has  asked further  for  its  aerial  distance.  but  in 
reply of point No. 3, a document regarding Kalesar National Park & 
Wildlife  Sanctuary Kalesar  has  been found uploaded.  Further,  aerial 
distance of colonel Sher Jung National Park has not been given in the 
said document as uploaded at Sr. No. 21 of online Part-I.

3. The document as uploaded at Sr. No. 21 is not showing the distance of 
Kelasar  Wildlife  Sanctuary.  The document  regarding showing aerial 
distance be provided. Further, the Govt. of India has also asked for the 
comments  of  CWLW  and  the  same  is  not  found  uploaded.  The 
comments  of  CWLW  of  Kelasar  Wildlife  Sanctuary  may  also  be 
provided.

4. The map as uploaded against Sr.  No. 21 is showing the various PA 
surrounding of the proposed project is not clear. A copy of digital map 
showing each PA and their finally notified ESZ in light of recent order 
dated 03.06.2022 of Hon’ble Supreme Court be provided alongwith the 
list of such sanctuary and their aerial distance.

5. Lump sum amount  @ 0.2% is  only required to  be deposited,  if  the 
proposal has been approved Stage-I and user agency fails to prepared 
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WLMP, but this case has not been approved Stage-I as yet. Therefore, 
it  is clear that there is a lot of time to prepare WLMP. The WLMP 
should be prepared and the cost as per WLMP should be deposited in 
Ad-hoc  CAMPA  after  Stage-I  approval.  An  undertaking  to  submit 
WLMP  and  its  cost  should  be  provided.  If  the  WLMP  has  been 
prepared, the copy of same should be provided with the proposal.

6.  Reply  as  submitted  w.r.t.  Point  No.  8  is  not  acceptable.  The 
observation be read carefully and the clarification as sought by Govt. of 
India be provided accordingly.

7. The component  wise detail  has been provided against  Sr. No. 23 of 
Part-I.  The  component  as  shown  in  the  Para  2.4  of  Part-I  should 
accordingly be corrected.

8. DR report as uploaded against Sr. No .  22 is not in a format. The file as 
uploaded is not able to open. It may be uploaded again.

 
              

       Nodal Officer-cum-CCF (FCA)
        O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1
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